Diamond Williams O‘S’OSS:] - U )S

From: Kim Kitchen [KKitchen@cagan.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 12:57 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bob Casey; 'JMann@PSC.STATE FL.US'; 'wjdeaspa@belisouth.net’; ‘rweorbin@comcast.net'
Subject: Monthly Reports for Customer Class, Meter Size, Consumption & Revenue

Attachments: doc20110112015533. pdf

doc201101120

5533.pdf (2 MB

E-Mail Transmission Guideline

a. Person responsible for filing;
Kimberly Kitchen

Southlake Ultilities, Inc.

16554 Cagan Crossings Blvd., Suite 2
Clermont, FI. 34714

(352) 394-8898

kkitchen{@cagan.com

b. Docket Number and Title;
Docket Number: 080597-WS
Title: Application of Southlake Utilities, Inc. for Increased Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County

c. Total number of pages in files;
Seven (13) pages

d. Brief description of each attached document;
Letter dated January 12, 2011 to Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, and Monthly Reports for Customer Class,
Meter Size, Consumption and Revenue.

Kim Kitchen

Water Conservation Compliance Coordinator Southlake Utilities, Inc.
16554 Cagan Crossings Blvd., Suite 2

Clermont, FL. 34714

(352) 394-8898 phone

(352) 394-8894 fax

THOICHIAE 9,7 00 sy gy




x SOUTHLAKE
UTILITIES

o sAncarparated’
16554 Cagan Crossings Boulevard - Suite No. 2
Clermont, Fiorida 34714

January 12, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket Number: 080597-WS
Title: Application of Southlake Utilities, Inc. for Increased Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County

QOrder No: PSC-09-0623-PAA-WS

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to the referenced Order Number, Southlake Utilities, Inc. hereby files with the Florida Public Service
Commissian the following;

1. Monthly Reports for both Water and Wastewater systems detailing number of bills rendered by customer
class and meter size.

2. Consumption billed by customer class and meter size.
3. Revenues billed by customer class and meter size.

This report is to be filed with the staff semi-annually beginning May 2010 and every six months thereafter for a
period of two years.

Please call me at (352) 394-8898 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ko Artehen

Kimberly Kitchen
Office Manager

Copy: Mr. John Mann w/enc.
Mr. Bob Casey w/enc,
Wiliam J. Deas, Esquire w.enc.
Mr. Randall Corbin w/enc.

>




Number of bills rendered B4

CAPT Consumption bllied 1,851,000 381,000 1,086,000 8,210,000
{Commerclal Apartment)  |Revenues billed S 2,38879|S$ 506735 1,457.68 10,846.26
Number of bills rendered 14 19 11 8 52

CM1Li Consumptian billed 370,000 1,644,000 1,568,000 4,019,000 7,581,000
{Commercial Imigatlon)  |Revenues biilled 4921015 2,18652 1% 2,058.84 |§ 534527 10,082.73
Number of bills rendered 131 12 18 32 200

Ml Consumption billed 780,000 653,000 1,036,000 2,744,000 7,535,000
[Commereial Structure)  |Revenues bilied 1,060.01 B68.49 { § 1,377.88 3,649.52 10,044.16
Mumber of bills rendered 673 673

APT Consumption billed 1,602,000 1,602,000
{individuat Apartment}  |Revenues billed 1,641.91 1,641.91
Nurmber of bills rendered 36 4 40

APTP Consumption billed 7,000 279,000 ¥ 286,000
{Apartment Pool) Revenues billed 931 371.07 380.38
Numkber of hills rendered 1,350 e 1,350

SF Censumptian bilted 22,766,000 22,766,000

{single Family Resiclence) {Revenues billed 30,990.23 30,950.23
210 99;




20 : E Total =502

Number of bills rendered 44 8 6 84

CAPT Consumption billed 2,288,000 A05,000 1,004,000 3,645,000 7,342,000
(Commercial Apartment) |Revenues billed S 3,04138|% 53865 (5 1,33532 $  4,84785]5 9,763.20
Number of bills rendered 14 19 11 8 52

CM1i Consumgption billed 331,000 1,230,000 1,464,000 3,348,000 6,373,000
{Commercial Irrigation)  {Revenues billed 440.23 | 1,63580 |5 1,947.12 |5 4,452.84 s 8,476.09
Number of bills rendered 132 12 18 32 4 3 201

Cmi Cansumptian bifled 793,000 654,000 863,000 2,481,000 1,674,000 : 7,195,000
{Commercial Structure)  [Revenues billed 1,054.69 869.82 ]S 1,147.79 |5 3,299.73 $ﬁ2,225.42 5 5 9,569.35
Number of bills rendered 673 673

APT Consumption billed 1,790,000 1,790,000
{Indlvidual Apartment)  |[Revenues billed 1,788.74 [ 1,788.74
Number of bills renderad 36 q 40

APTP Consumption bitied £,000 | 233,000 239,000
{Aparument Pool) Revenues billed 7.98 309.89 5 317.87
Number of bills rendered 1,335 = 1,335

SF Consumgption billied 20,309,000 20,309,000

{single Family Residence) {Revenues billed 26,975.37




Mumber of bills rendered 45 B 81
CAPT Consumption billed 2,046,000 382,000 9,079,000
{Commercial Apartment)  |Revenues billed 2,518.25 S 508.06 $ 1,901.90 11,972. 15
Number of bills rendered 14 19 i1 B 52
CM1i Consumption hifled 437,000 1,561,000 1,596,000 3,310,000 6,904,000
{Commercial Irrigation)  |Revenues billed 581.21 2,076.13 | $ 2,122.68 S 4,402.30 T i 9,182.32
Mumber of bills rendered 133 12 18 2 4 3 202
CM1 Consumption billed 711,060 710,000 1,037,000 3,388,000 2,604,000 259,000 9,449,000
{Eommercial Structure}  |Revenues billed 945.63 9443018 1,379.21 | § 4,519.34 | S 3,463.32 1,315.37 12,567.17
Number of bilis rendered 697 &97
APT Consumption billed 2,025,000 2,025,000
{individual Apartment}  jRevenues billed 2,053.01 2,053.01
Number of bills renderad 6 40
APTP Consumption bilted 13,000 346,000
{Apartment Pool) Hevgnues billed 17.29 460.18
Number of bllts rendered 1,351 1,351
SF Consumption billed 24,543,000 24,543,000

{Single Family Residence) |Revenues billed 34,23:4;?1




Number of bllls rendered & 84
CAPT Consumptian bilted 2,396,000 1,705,000 4,844,000 9,407,000
{Commerciai Apartment)  |Revenues biiled 3,080.44 | $ 614.46 |5 2,267.65 S 12,405.07
Number of bitls rendered 14 19 1 B 52
Chi Consumption bifled 337,000 1,356,000 1,617,000 3,126,000 6,436,000
{Commarclai Wrigation)  |Revenues billed 44821 % 1,803.48 |5 2,15061|S 4,157.58 : 5 8,559.88
Numhber of bilis rendered 134 n 18 32 4 203
CM1 Consumption billed 763,000 536,000 832,000 2,141,000 1,491,000 6,333,000
{Cammercial Structure)  fRevenues billed 1,014.79 71288 | $ 1,106.56 |5 2,847.53|S$ 1,983.03 ) B,422.89
Number of bilis rendered 722 722
APT Consumption billed 1,828,000 1,828,000
{Individual Apartment)  |Revenues billed 1,859.44 s 1,859.44
Number of bills rendered 36 [ 4 40
APTP Consumption billed 1,000 196,000 157,000
{apartment Pool) Revenues billed 1.33 260.68 S 262.01
Number of bills rendered 1,346 1,346
SF Consumption billed 21,423,000 21,423,000

{Singte Family Residence} |Revenues billed 28,925.90 23,825.90 J




CAPT

(Commescial Apartment)

Number of bills rendered

|Cansumption billed

Revenues billed

CM1i

{Commercial lerlgation}

tumbar of bilts rendered
Consumption bitled

Reverues billed

84
8,202,000
10,764.22

51
7,312,000
9,724.96

cM1

{Commercial Structure]

Number of bills rendered
Consumption billed

Revenues hilled

205
6,045,000
8,035.85

APT

[\ndividual Apartment)

Number of bills rendered
Consumptlon billed

Revenues billed

APTP

{Apartment Paal)

Number of bills rendered
Consumption billed

Fevenues billed

736
1,841,000
2,011.10

&
312,000
414,96

SF

Number of bills rendered

Consumnption Dillad

{Single Family Residence)

Revenues bitled

1,345

21,874,000

29,053.58




CAPT

{Commercial Apartment)

Consumption billed

Revenues bitled

Number of bills rendered

460,000
611.80| %

84

5,236,000
12,156.06

CM1i

[Commercial irrigation)

Nurmber of bilts rendered

Consumption billed

Revenues billed

10
1,940,000

S 25802018

51

6,400,000
8,520.31

cM1

[Commercial Structure}

Number of bills rend ered

Consumptlon billed

flevenues blfled

5 1,331.33

iB
1,001,000

APT

{Indlvidual Apariment)

Number of bllis rendered

Consumptlon bified

Ravenues billed

APTP

{Apartment Pool)

Number of bilis rendered

Consumption billed

Revenues bitfed

205
5,643,000
7,505.19

SE

{Single Family Residence}

Number of bills rendered

Conswmption bilted

Revenves billed

744
1,811,000
1,856.33

b

182,000
242.06

1,356
20,340,000




Southlake Utilities, Inc.

Acﬁons re(-;uare'd to be taken by SLU pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No, PSC-09-0623-PAA-WS

) 310) {360 S
Number of hilts rendered 44 5 24
CAPT Consurnption billed 1,851,000 381,000 1,096,060 - 4,882,000 8,210,000
{Commercial Apartment)  |Revenues billed $ 2,013581(5% 1488815 1,819.36 5 8,104.12 12,085.94
Number of bills rendered 131 12 18 32 4 3 200
CM1 Consumption billed 780,000 653,000 1,036,000 2,744,000 1,541,000 7E1,000 7,535,000
[Commerdal Structure}  |Revenuas billad $ 1,266.58 §5 1,03584 (S 1,719.76 |$ 4,555.04 | § 2,558.06 } 5 1,296.46 12,431.74
Number of bills rendered 673 | 673
APT Consumption bifled 1,602,000 [ 1,602,000
{lndividual Apariment)  |Revenues billed $ 2,151.42 2,151.42
Nurnber of bills rendered 36 _: 4 40
APTP Consumption billed 7,000 | 279,000 | 285,000
{Apartment Pool) Revenues billed s 1.66 | 463.14 464.80
Number of bills renderad 1,350 | 1,350
SF Consumption bilted 22,156,000 | 22,765,000
(Single Family Residence)  jRevenues bilied $ 15,932.10 15,932.10




et

{Single Family Residence]  [Revenues billed

5 15,322.14

Number of bills rendered 44 34

CAPT Consumption billed 2,288,000 405,000 1,004,000 7,342,000
{Commerciat Apartment}  [Revenues bllled S 2,299.10 S 26045 |5 1,666.64 |: 9,612.89
Number of bills rendered 132 12 18 32 4 201

CcM1 Consumption billed 793,000 654,000 863,000 2,481,000 1,674,000 730,000 7,155,000
{Commercial Sructure)  [Revenues billed S 1,266.58 5 1,034.18 S 2778845 1,211.80 11,842.44
Number of bills rendered 873 o e ; o 673

APT Consumgption billed 1,790,000 1,790,000
{Individuai Apartment} Revenues billed $ 2,437.08 2,437.03
Number of hills rendered E a0

APTP Consumption billed 6,000 239,000
{Apartment Pool) Revenues billed 5 1.66 388.44
Nurnber of bills rendered 1,335 1,335

SF Consumptian biflad 20,309,000 20,309,000
15,322.14

36,875,000

] :_39;502;9’9-‘




{33

S Total

Number of bills rendered i 81

CAPT Consumption billed 2,046,000 382,000 1,430,000 |5 - 5,221,000 9,079,000
[Commercial Apartment}  fRevenues billed S 224756415 20665|5 2,373.80 : ‘ S B,666.86 13,454.95
Number of bitls rendered 133 12 18 1 4 3 202

CM1 Consumption billed 711,008 71,000 1,037,000 3,398,000 2,604,000 989,000 8,810,000
{Commarcial Structure)  |Revenues billeg S 1,113.86 |5 109726}5 1,721.42|S 564068 |S 432264 |5 1,641.74 15,537.60
Numier of bills renderad 637 697

APT Consumption bilted 2,025,000 2,025,000
{Individual Apartment)  |Revenues biiled 5 2,715.84 2,715.84
Noumber of bills rendared k(3 40

APTP Consumation billed 13,600 346,000
{Apartment Pool} Revenues billed 4 332 556.10
Numbar of bills rendgrad 1,351 1,351

SF Consumptior billed 24,543,000 24,543,000

{Single Famlly Aasidence)  |Revenuas billed $ 15,933.48 15,933.48
Tota):o: of Bilt 217- 2,371

or 803,000

T48,237.97.




a1 | A , 12 (a0 ) 30 Fotal o
Mumber of bills rendered 44 8 1 84
CAPT Cansumption bifled ‘ 2,396,000 452,000 1,705,000 4,844,060 9,407,000
{Commerciat Apartment)  |Revenues biled S 2,450.1615 2883115 2,830.30 8,041.04 4 3% 13,605.81
Number of bills rendered 134 12 18 32 4 3 b 203
M1 Consumation billed 763,000 536,000 832,000 2,141,000 1,491,000 6,333,000
{Commerdal Structure}  |Revenues billed 5 1200185 848.26 S 1,381,125 3,554.06(% 247506 S 10,404.88
Number of bills rendered 722 {0 Tt i G s 722
APT Consumption bifled 1,828,000 :: 1.828,000
tindividual Apartment)  (Revenues bllled S 2,495.04 5 2,495.04
Number of bills randered 36 | 4 40
APTP Consumptian billed 1009 196,000 197,000
{apenrrentPosl)  [Revenues billad 5 1.66 |, 325.36 s 327.02
Number of hills rendered 1,346 |- 1,346

SF Consumption bilied 21,423,000 | 21,423,000

(Stngle Family Residence) |Revenues billed $ 15,857.58 | 15,857.58
ot f.Bills 1238 22,395

; 39,188,000 |

' 42,694.33




CAPT

{Commercial Apartment)

M1

[Commercial Structure)

APT

{Individugl Apaitment}

APTP

{Apartrent Pool)

SF
{Single Family Residenca)

Number of bills rendered

Consumption billed

Number of bills rendered

Cansumation billed

Number of bills rendered

Consumption billed

Number cf bills rendered

Consumption &illed

Number of hitls rendered

Cansumgtion bllled




[ peag T320) e T
Number of bilis rendered 44 8 6 6 84
CAPT Consumptian billed 2,591,000 460,000 1,387,000 4,758,000 9,236,000
[Commereial Apartment] hnevenues billed ] | § 2,685.B8 |5 257.45|5 230242 5 796468 | &  13,210.43
Number of bills rendered 135 13 18 2 : 205
CM1 Consumgption billed 557,000 £48,000 1,301,000 1,858,000 853,000 686,000 5,643,000
{Commiercial Structure)  fRevenues billed S 957.82 5 991.02 S 1,651.65 $ 3,08428 5 1,415.98 5 S 9,249.52
Number of bitls rerdered 744 744
APT Consumption billed 1,811,000 | 1,811,000
{Individual Apartment)  |Revenues bifled S 2,484.00 S 2,484.00
Number of bitls renderad 2| 6
APTER Consumption bilted 3,000 i 182,000
{Apartment Pouol} Revenues billed [ 1.66 | S 109.56
Number of bills rendered 1,356 1,356
SF Consumption bifled 20,340,00 : 20,340,000
{Single Famlly Residenca} [Revenues billsd $ 15,135.84 k 5 15,13584
1,000 137,212,000
§:18;579:32 140,188.35




